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Built in 1922 by Pablo Garza as a family home. Over the years, doubled as a grocery store/gas station. Canopy
over pumps has a 1934 date scratched into the concrete. Two trees flanking pumps are made of concrete. Building
was leased to many businesses until 1983 when Pearl's Oyster Co. renovated and evidently purchased the building.
Lewis Garza, Pablo's son, owns, along with his sisters, a triangle of property surrounding the restaurant.

Source: S.A. Light, 2/9/86, p.13, centispiece.



